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October 22, 2009

To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: 84 Crescent Road, Alteration of a Structure in the South Rosedale Heritage

Conservation District

Recommendations:

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Toronto and East York Community
Council that:

1. City Council approve the application to alter 84 Crescent Road received September
15, 2009 from the applicant, Kelly Buffey of AKB Atelier Kastelic Buffey.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on October 22, 2009, considered the report (September 29,
2009), from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division, respecting 84 Crescent
Road, Alteration of a Structure in the South Rosedale Heritage Conservation District

The following persons addressed the Toronto Preservation Board:

- Kelly Buffey, filed a submission

- Sarah Dinnick

- Alex Murray, Vice President, The South Rosedale Ratepayers' Association
- Scott Weir, ERA Architects Inc.

- Marianne McKenna, AKB Atelier Kastelic Buffey
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